July 27, 2023

TO:	College of Communication Arts and Sciences Administrators, Faculty and Staff 
FROM:	Bruno Takahashi, Ph.D., Brandt Professor of Environmental Journalism

Kendra Cheruvelil, Ph.D., Dean, Lyman Briggs College
Co-Chairs Dean of College of Communication Arts and Sciences and Search Committee Members

SUBJECT:	Dean Search Update – July 2023

On behalf of the CAS Dean Search Committee, we would like to thank every member of our community for contributing their thoughts and perspectives to the search intake process over the spring semester. The committee listened carefully to your input and, together with our search firm, created a compelling leadership profile for the search for our next dean. This document reflects the collective voices of our community, describes the ideal candidate, and summarizes the priorities for the next dean. 
The leadership profile can be found on our dean search website. Please feel free to share it with your networks. We welcome any candidate nominations you may have. Nominations and candidate inquiries can be sent to our search consultants at MichStateDeanComm@wittkieffer.com.
The search is now officially underway. We will be actively advertising and recruiting over the course of the summer and the committee expects to begin the candidate review process early in the fall semester. We will provide you with another update on the progress of the search at that time. 
 
